
 

AUTOMATION AND TECHNICAL SERVICES  
(ATS) OPERATIONS COMMITTEE AGENDA 

March 3, 2021– 10:00 a.m. 
Video Webinar – ATS Ops 

 
https://blackgold.webex.com/blackgold/j.php?MTID=mc6c00e9d264a125f0788425caca2d8a3 
 
Meeting number: 625 911 376 
 
Join by phone: 1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada) 
Access code: 625 911 376 
 
* Item accompanies the agenda 
 
1) 10:00 A.M. CALL TO ORDER Kim Hunter, Chair, Presiding 
 Recorder; Kristina Uvalle (BG) 

2) ADOPT AGENDA —   

3) *APPROVE MINUTES — February 3, 2021 by Kristina Uvalle (BG) 

4) CIRCULATION – 

a) *Unique Notices – language change (G. Fitzgerald) 

b) *Follow up ‘specialized’ collections and shelf locations (ATS) 

5) ILL –  

6) TECHNICAL — 

7) ONGOING DISCUSSION ITEMS   
a) What Technology vendor(s) are you in discussions with for your library? ─ 
b) Are any new installs of technology hardware planned? ─ 
c) PCI Informational Minute 

8) BLACK GOLD UPDATE  

9) ROUNDTABLE    

10) ITEMS TO BE FORWARDED — (To Council or other committees) 

11) AGENDA BUILDING  

12) NEXT MEETING — 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, April 7, 2021 – Webinar 

13) ADJOURNMENT  

Distribution — email notice of web-posted agenda packet (available at www.ats.blackgold.org):  Karen Christiansen, PR; Marci 
Cunningham, SLO; Selena Fierro, SM; Joanne Britton SM; Dominic Keen, Donn Adolfo, Jonathon Cardenas, LM; Alain Dussert, 
Molly Wetta, SB; Marie Crusinberry GO; Justin Formanek SP; Kim Hunter, ATS; Matt Duhon, ATS; Glynis Fitzgerald, BG; 
Directors [File Copy]; 

1 of 25

https://blackgold.webex.com/blackgold/j.php?MTID=mc6c00e9d264a125f0788425caca2d8a3
http://www.ats.blackgold.org/


 

AUTOMATION AND TECHNICAL SERVICES  
(ATS) OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MINUTES 

February 3, 2021– 10:00 a.m. 
Video Webinar – ATS Ops 

 
Attending: Karen Christiansen, PR; Marci Cunningham, SLO; Selena Fierro, SM; Dominic Keen, LM; Alain Dussert, SB; 

Marie Crusinberry, GV; Justin Formanek, SP; Kim Hunter, ATS; Matt Duhon, ATS; Glynis Fitzgerald, BG; Kristina Uvalle, BG. 
 
1) 10:01 A.M. CALL TO ORDER Kim Hunter, Chair, Presiding 
 Recorder; Kristina Uvalle (BG) 

2) ADOPT AGENDA — Add item 6a to agenda. Moved/seconded KC/SF. Approved. Motion carried. 

3) *APPROVE MINUTES — January 6, 2021 by Kristina Uvalle (BG). Moved/seconded KC/JF. 
Approved. Motion carried. 

4) CIRCULATION – 

a) *Unique Notices – language change 

KH (BG) clarified that BG can control text and email notices, but Unique control the fine notice 
(mail) which is the issue being discussed. She reported we can add a phone number and/or 
website/email to the return address block. During the discussion on possible language changes, 
it was pointed out that many patrons were surprised by the $10 collection fee charge. KH (BG) 
stated that thresholds play a big part on what notices get sent out. The question came up as to 
whether there should be a $10 collection fee charge given our growing “no fine” policies. KH 
(BG) will check with iii to see if that fee can be designated by branch as it is currently a system 
setting. AD (SB) reported that SB will be paying the $1000 fee to have an individualized letter 
sent out to their patrons. GF (BG) will take the $10 fee question to Admin Council for review. BG 
will create a sample language to be reviewed at the March Ops Meeting scheduled for 
Wednesday, March 3rd. 

b) *Discuss opportunity to add ‘specialized’ collections and shelf locations (ATS) 

KH (BG) reported a request for different collections and shelf locations to be available at 
different branches has been made.  This is completely ‘doable’ in SA but will require work on the 
library side as well.  Items that are going to be placed in these new collections or shelf locations 
will have to be placed in a record set and bulk changed once the new collections/shelf locations 
have been added to SA.  Staff will also need to decide if floating will be activated for the 
collection and which locations would be participating in the floating process and notify ATS of 
these choices so it can be set up in the ILS. 

ATS will notify Ops members when a collection/shelf location has been added so 
jurisdictions/branches can ‘opt in’ to using it.  If other locations choose to use the new 
collections/shelf locations the same choices/processes (record sets, bulk changes, floating) will 
have to occur. MC (SLO) asked if we could look at shelf locations and repurpose ones that are 
not being used. KH (BG) will provide a list for review and send it to the Ops Committee 
members. 

c) Discuss Patron privacy/registration input changes. 

GF (BG) stated that an issue concerning patron privacy came to light during the review with the 
attorneys regarding the server vandalism that occurred in January. She asked if were necessary 
to input DL#s into the system. The number appears in no specific place and shows up in 
random fields and in inconsistent formats. SF (SM) reported that DL#s are used when a patron 
needs to replace a lost library card. KC (PR) stated they were also used for people who have 
common names and for children with divorced parents. MC (GV) stated they were used to verify 

2 of 25



that right patron account was being used. The discussion turned to possible solutions including 
using partial numbers or mask the number. KH (BG) stated that the issue would be discussed 
with the Directors and that we are only gathering information and weighing risk factors vs. the 
way we do business.  

5) ILL – N/A 

6) TECHNICAL — KH (BG) reviewed procedures for offline access to LEAP and staff client for 
Polaris. The ATS website as documentation located under Offline Database Files and Polaris 
Tech. Libraries were reminded to make sure they were using Polaris v.6.6, that Offline LEAP has 
been installed do not clear the cache before uploading the files and to be sure to inform Kim when 
they were done using it to ensure files are updated promptly.  

7) ONGOING DISCUSSION ITEMS   
a) … 
b) AD (SB) in the initial stages of working with Cisco Umbrella for CIPPA compliance. MC (SLO) in 

the initial stages of creating RFP for AMH’s for Atascadero and Morro Bay. 
c) PCI Informational Minute – N/A 

8) BLACK GOLD UPDATE  

KH (BG) is working on monthly and semi-annual reports and will out on vacation next week. GF 
(BG) reported we are moving forward on the discovery process for the Aspen overlay with Polaris. 
In contact with a similar consortium in NJ who is scheduled to start the process in March. No 
movement on KOHA yet. 

9) ROUNDTABLE – N/A 

10) ITEMS TO BE FORWARDED — To Council: $10 collections charge fee. Information on DL use in 
Polaris by library staff. 

11) AGENDA BUILDING 4a & 4b 

12) NEXT MEETING — 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, March 3, 2021 – Webinar 

13) ADJOURNMENT at 11:43 a.m. Moved/seconded MC/AD. Approved. Motion carried. 

Distribution — email notice of web-posted agenda packet (available at www.ats.blackgold.org):  Karen Christiansen, PR; Marci 
Cunningham, SLO; Selena Fierro, SM; Joanne Britton SM; Dominic Keen, Donn Adolfo, Jonathon Cardenas, LM; Alain Dussert, 
Molly Wetta, SB; Marie Crusinberry GO; Justin Formanek SP; Kim Hunter, ATS; Matt Duhon, ATS; Glynis Fitzgerald, BG; 
Directors [File Copy]; 

3 of 25

http://www.ats.blackgold.org/


 
 

ATS Ops Committee – AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 

MEETING DATE: 
 
03.03.21 

ESTIMATED 
TIME FOR ITEM: 

 

TITLE OF ITEM: 
Unique Notice – Language Change 
 

PRIORITY LEVEL: 
(1-Low 3 – High) 

☐ 1 ☒ 2 ☐ 3  

SUBMITTED BY: 
 
BG/GF 

TYPE OF ITEM: 
 

☐ For Discussion  ☒ For Decision/Request Motion ☐ Other: __________________________________ 
 

BACKGROUND STATEMENT 

BACKGROUND: 
Describe why you 
are bringing this 
item before council.  
What problem are 
you trying to solve? 
List information that 
would be helpful for 
decision making 
such as committee 
recommendations, 
pros/cons.   

 
 
Revised current Bill notice and Fine notice to reflect the goal for material recovery, address possible 
collections fees and the inform the patron that they will not be reported to any credit bureaus.  

OUTCOME(S) 

DESIRED 
OUTCOME(S): 
Describe your 
desired outcome(s) 

Suggest Changes (1st Draft): 
 
Fines Due 
 
This message is to inform you that our records indicate your account has accrued fines/fees due to past 
due materials; and while this may cause your account to be sent to a collection agency, our desire is to 
recover the library materials so that they can be put back into circulation for other patrons.  
The total for your current fines is $xx.xx 
If your account is referred to collections, you may be charged an additional fee.  Rest assured that any 
fines incurred will not be reported to the credit bureaus.   
You can view your account, renew items, or make payments online at www.blackgold.org.  Items may 
also be renewed via phone at 1-800-354-9660.   
 
Bill 
The following item(s) have been charged as lost, and it is possible you may owe additional money for 
other items on your account.    
Title  Author  Format  Replacement Cost  Total 
 
 
It is still our desire to recover the library materials listed below; but if you cannot, then non-payment of 
this this bill will cause your account to be sent to a collection agency.  Rest assured that any fines 
incurred will not be reported to the credit bureaus.   
You can view your account and make payments online at www.blackgold.org.   
 
 

4 of 25

http://www.blackgold.org/
http://www.blackgold.org/


 
 

ATS Ops Committee – AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 

 
 

OTHER 
COMMENTS: 

 
Other change includes updating the Black Gold logo to current “Poppy” design used on the Black Gold 
website. 
 
 

 

5 of 25



  

 

 

 

 

                             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  

 

 

Public Library Notice – Bill for Library Materials 

Aviso de la Biblioteca Publica – Cobro por Materiales de Biblioteca 

 
 

The following item(s) have been charged as lost.  It is possible you may owe additional money for other items on your 

account.  

 

Los siguientes articulos han sido cobrados como perdidos. Puede ser possible que usted deba multas adicionales por 

otros articulos en su cuenta. 
 
 

TITLE AUTHOR FORMAT REPLACEMENT 

COST 

PROCESSING 

FEE 

TOTAL 

«INSERT19» «INSERT20» «INSERT21» «INSERT22» «INSERT23» «INSERT24» 

«INSERT25» «INSERT26» «INSERT27» «INSERT28» «INSERT29» «INSERT30» 

«INSERT31» «INSERT32» «INSERT33» «INSERT34» «INSERT35» «INSERT36» 

«INSERT37» «INSERT38» «INSERT39» «INSERT40» «INSERT41» «INSERT42» 

«INSERT43» «INSERT44» «INSERT45» «INSERT46» «INSERT47» «INSERT48» 

«INSERT49» «INSERT50» «INSERT51» «INSERT52» «INSERT53» «INSERT54» 

«INSERT55» «INSERT56» «INSERT57» «INSERT58» «INSERT59» «INSERT60» 

«INSERT61» «INSERT62» «INSERT63» «INSERT64» «INSERT65» «INSERT66» 

«INSERT67» «INSERT68» «INSERT69» «INSERT70» «INSERT71» «INSERT72» 

«INSERT73» «INSERT74» «INSERT75» «INSERT76» «INSERT77» «INSERT78» 

«INSERT79» «INSERT80» «INSERT81» «INSERT82» «INSERT83» «INSERT84» 

«INSERT85» «INSERT86» «INSERT87» «INSERT88» «INSERT89» «INSERT90» 

«INSERT91» «INSERT92» «INSERT93» «INSERT94» «INSERT95» «INSERT96» 

«INSERT97» «INSERT98» «INSERT99» «INSERT100» «INSERT101» «INSERT102

» 

«INSERT103» «INSERT104» «INSERT105» «INSERT106» «INSERT107» «INSERT108

» 

«INSERT109» «INSERT110» «INSERT111» «INSERT112» «INSERT113» «INSERT114

» 

      

    TOTAL: «INSERT115

» 

 

View your account, renew items, or make payments online at www.blackgold.org. Items may also be renewed via phone at 1-

800-354-9660. 

Vea se cuenta en www.blackgold.org o renueva sus artìculos por telèfono al 1-800-354-9660. 

 

«Insert3» 

«Insert4» 

«Insert5» 

«Insert6» 

«Insert7», «Insert8» «Insert9» 
 

«Insert18» 

«Insert10» 

«Insert11» 

«Insert12» 

 
 
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

 

6 of 25

../../Notices/blackgold/www.blackgold.org
http://www.blackgold.org/


  

 

 

 

 

                             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

Public Library Notice – Fines Due 

Aviso de la Biblioteca Publica – Multas Debidas 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Este mensaje es para informale que según nuestros datos, su cuenta tiene multas acumuladas que pueden resultar en un 

informe a una agencia de cobro. Para ver su cuenta y estas multas por computadora visite la dirección www.blackgold.org. Si 

tiene alguna pregunta sobra su cuenta por favor llame a su biblioteca local. 

 

Usted puede recibir mas de un aviso. El balance total en su cuenta es: $«INSERT18». 

 

Vea su cuenta en www.blackgold.org o renueva sus articulos por teléfono al 1-800-354-9660. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

«Insert3» 

«Insert4» 

«Insert5» 

«Insert6» 

«Insert7», «Insert8» «Insert9» 
 

«Insert17» 

«Insert10» 

«Insert11» 

«Insert12» 

 
 
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

 

This message is to inform you that our records indicate your account has accrued fines/fees that may cause you to be reported to 
a collection agency.  To view your account and see these charges online, go to www.blackgold.org.  If you have any questions 
regarding your account, please call your local library. 
 
 
You may have more than one billing notice.  The total for your current fines is: $«INSERT18». 

 

View your account, renew items, or make payments online at www.blackgold.org. Items may also be renewed via phone at 1-800-

354-9660. 

 
 
 

 

 

  

 

7 of 25

http://www.blackgold.org/
http://www.blackgold.org/
http://www.blackgold.org/
file:///I:/Notices/blackgold/www.blackgold.org


  

 

 

 

 

                             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  

 

 

Public Library Notice – Overdue Item 

Aviso de la Biblioteca Publica – Artìculos Vencidos 
 

As of the date shown our files show that the following items charged to your account are overdue. Please return these 

items as soon as possible to avoid fines and /or replacement costs. 

 

A partir de la fecha indicada nuestros archivos indicant que los siguientes materiales cobrados a su cuenta han pasados 

la fecha de vencimiento. Por favor, regrese los materiales lo más pronto pibles para evitar multas o cobros de 

reemplazo.  
 
 
 

TITLE AUTHOR BARCODE FORMAT DUE DATE CHECKOUT 

DATE  

«INSERT18» «INSERT19» «INSERT20» «INSERT21» «INSERT22» «INSERT23» 

«INSERT24» «INSERT25» «INSERT26» «INSERT27» «INSERT28» «INSERT29» 

«INSERT30» «INSERT31» «INSERT32» «INSERT33» «INSERT34» «INSERT35» 

«INSERT36» «INSERT37» «INSERT38» «INSERT39» «INSERT40» «INSERT41» 

«INSERT42» «INSERT43» «INSERT44» «INSERT45» «INSERT46» «INSERT47» 

«INSERT48» «INSERT49» «INSERT50» «INSERT51» «INSERT52» «INSERT53» 

«INSERT54» «INSERT55» «INSERT56» «INSERT57» «INSERT58» «INSERT59» 

«INSERT60» «INSERT61» «INSERT62» «INSERT63» «INSERT64» «INSERT65» 

«INSERT66» «INSERT67» «INSERT68» «INSERT69» «INSERT70» «INSERT71» 

«INSERT72» «INSERT73» «INSERT74» «INSERT75» «INSERT76» «INSERT77» 

«INSERT78» «INSERT79» «INSERT80» «INSERT81» «INSERT82» «INSERT83» 

«INSERT84» «INSERT85» «INSERT86» «INSERT87» «INSERT88» «INSERT89» 

«INSERT90» «INSERT91» «INSERT92» «INSERT93» «INSERT94» «INSERT95» 

«INSERT96» «INSERT97» «INSERT98» «INSERT99» «INSERT100» «INSERT101» 

«INSERT102» «INSERT103» «INSERT104» «INSERT105» «INSERT106» «INSERT107» 

«INSERT108» «INSERT109» «INSERT110» «INSERT111» «INSERT112» «INSERT113» 

      

 
 

 

 

 

 

View your account, renew items, or make payments online at www.blackgold.org. Items may also be renewed via phone at 1-

800-354-9660. 

Vea se cuenta en www.blackgold.org o renueva sus artìculos por telèfono al 1-800-354-9660 

«Insert3» 

«Insert4» 

«Insert5» 

«Insert6» 

«Insert7», «Insert8» «Insert9» 
 

«Insert17» 

«Insert10» 

«Insert11» 

«Insert12» 

 
 
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

 

8 of 25

file:///I:/Notices/blackgold/www.blackgold.org
http://www.blackgold.org/


  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Blanchard Community Library 

119 North 8th St 

Santa Paula, CA 93060 

805-525-3615 

 

Goleta Valley Library 

Main Location            

500 North Fairview Ave. 

Goleta, CA 93117 
805-964-7878 

Buellton Library 

140 W. Highway 246 

Buellton, CA 93427 
805-688-3115 

Los Olivos Branch Library  

Grange Hall  

2374 Alamo Pintado Avenue  
Los Olivos, CA 93441  

805-688-4214 

Santa Ynez Branch Library  

3598 Sagunto St. 

Santa Ynez, CA 93460  
805-688-4214 

Solvang Library 
1745 Mission Dr. 

Solvang, CA 93463 

805-688-4214 

   

 

 

Lompoc Public Library 

Main Location            
501 E North Ave 

Lompoc, CA 93436 

805-875-8775 

Village Library           
3755 Constellation Rd 

Lompoc, CA 93436 

805-733-3323 

  

 

Paso Robles Public Library   

1000 Spring St 
Paso Robles, CA 93446 

805-237-3870 

 

San Luis Obispo County Library 

Main Location            
995 Palm St 

PO Box 8107 

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
805-781-5991 

 

Arroyo Grande Library   
800 W. Branch 

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 

805-473-7161 

Atascadero Library     
6555 Capistrano Ave 

Atascadero, CA 93422 

805-461-6161 

Cambria Library         
1043 Main St 

Cambria, CA 93428 

805-927-4336 

Cayucos Library         
310 B Street 

Cayucos, CA 93430 

805-995-3312 

Creston Lbrary          
6290 Adams 

PO Box 1 

Creston, CA 93432 
805-237-3010 

 

Los Osos Library        
2075 Palisades Ave. 

Los Osos, CA 93402 

805-528-1862 

Morro Bay Library     
625 Harbor St.  

Morro Bay, CA 93442 

805-772-6394 

Nipomo Library          
918 West Tefft 

Nipomo, CA 93444 

805-929-3994 

Oceano Library           
1551 17th St. 

Oceano, CA 93445 

805-474-7478 

San Miguel Library    
254 13th St  

PO Box 86 

San Miguel, CA 93451 
805-467-3224 

Santa Margarita Library   
9630 Murphy Ave. 

PO Box 960 

Santa Margarita, CA 93453 
805-438-5622 

 

Shandon Library         
195 N 2nd St. 

P.O Box 196 
Shandon, CA 93461 
805-237-3009 

Shell Beach Library    
230 Leeward Ave  

Shell Beach, CA 93449 

805-773-2263 

  

 

Santa Barbara Central Library 

Main Location            

40 East Anapamu Street  

Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
805-962-7653 

Carpinteria Branch Library 

5141 Carpinteria Avenue 

Carpinteria, CA 93013 
805-684-4314 

Eastside Branch Library   

1102 East Montecito Street  

Santa Barbara, CA 93103  
805-963-3727 

 

Montecito Branch Library  

1469 East Valley Road  

Montecito, CA 93108 
805-969-5063 

 

Santa Maria Public Library 

Main Location            

421 S. McClelland St  
Santa Maria, California 93454 

805-925-0994 

 
Orcutt Branch Library  

175 S Broadway 

Santa Maria, California 93455  
805-937-6483 

 

Cuyama Valley Library  

4689 Highway 166 
New Cuyama, California 93254 

661-766-2490 

Guadalupe Branch Library 

4719 W. Main St. Ste D,  
Guadalupe, California 93434 

805-343-1405 

Los Alamos Library 

405 Helena St. 
Los Alamos, California 93440 

805-344-1025 

 
 

9 of 25



ItemBranchName ShelfLocationDescription NumberOfItems

Arroyo Grande Library Agenda 1

Los Alamos Agenda 1

Paso Robles City Library Agenda 18

Buellton Library Battle of the Books 22

Carpinteria Library Battle of the Books 48

Eastside Library Battle of the Books 15

Goleta Library Battle of the Books 70

Guadalupe Library Battle of the Books 1

Library Study Center Battle of the Books 53

Lompoc Library Battle of the Books 30

Los Osos Library Battle of the Books 9

Montecito Library Battle of the Books 65

Morro Bay Library Battle of the Books 25

Orcutt Library Battle of the Books 1

Paso Robles City Library Battle of the Books 178

Santa Barbara Central Library Battle of the Books 149

Santa Maria Library Battle of the Books 83

Solvang Library Battle of the Books 26

Village Library Battle of the Books 1

Blanchard Community Library Beginning Reader 1786

Buellton Library Beginning Reader 445

Carpinteria Library Beginning Reader 479

Cuyama Valley Library Beginning Reader 227

Eastside Library Beginning Reader 970

Goleta Library Beginning Reader 1985

Guadalupe Library Beginning Reader 288

Library Study Center Beginning Reader 38

Lompoc Bookmobile Beginning Reader 86

Lompoc Library Beginning Reader 1106

Los Alamos Beginning Reader 74

Los Olivos Library Beginning Reader 19

Montecito Library Beginning Reader 431

Orcutt Library Beginning Reader 819

Paso Robles City Library Beginning Reader 811

Santa Barbara Central Library Beginning Reader 3381

Santa Maria Bookmobile Beginning Reader 223

Santa Maria Library Beginning Reader 1835

Santa Ynez Library Beginning Reader 51

Solvang Library Beginning Reader 500

Village Library Beginning Reader 239

Arroyo Grande Library Biography 2702

Atascadero Library Biography 1007

Blanchard Community Library Biography 381

Buellton Library Biography 1

Cambria Library Biography 120

Cayucos Library Biography 23

10 of 25



Creston Library Biography 18

Lompoc Library Biography 1

Los Osos Library Biography 551

Morro Bay Library Biography 277

Nipomo Library Biography 285

Oceano Library Biography 12

Orcutt Library Biography 1

Paso Robles City Library Biography 4

San Luis Obispo Library Biography 1563

San Miguel Library Biography 5

Santa Margarita Library Biography 45

Shandon Library Biography 7

Shell Beach Library Biography 22

Arroyo Grande Library Blu-ray 1208

Atascadero Library Blu-ray 944

Blanchard Community Library Blu-ray 362

Buellton Library Blu-ray 6

Cambria Library Blu-ray 691

Cataloging Unit Blu-ray 1

Cayucos Library Blu-ray 234

Creston Library Blu-ray 61

Goleta Library Blu-ray 1

Lompoc Library Blu-ray 4

Los Osos Library Blu-ray 704

Morro Bay Library Blu-ray 913

Nipomo Library Blu-ray 704

Oceano Library Blu-ray 130

San Luis Obispo Library Blu-ray 1381

San Miguel Library Blu-ray 21

Santa Margarita Library Blu-ray 213

Santa Maria Library Blu-ray 706

Shandon Library Blu-ray 44

Shell Beach Library Blu-ray 152

SLO Administration Blu-ray 7

Solvang Library Blu-ray 1

Village Library Blu-ray 2

Blanchard Community Library Board Book 776

Buellton Library Board Book 63

Carpinteria Library Board Book 92

Cuyama Valley Library Board Book 120

Eastside Library Board Book 139

Goleta Library Board Book 444

Guadalupe Library Board Book 79

Library Study Center Board Book 65

Lompoc Bookmobile Board Book 113

Lompoc Library Board Book 364

Los Alamos Board Book 28

11 of 25



Los Olivos Library Board Book 4

Montecito Library Board Book 54

Orcutt Library Board Book 37

Paso Robles City Library Board Book 185

Santa Barbara Central Library Board Book 572

Santa Maria Bookmobile Board Book 180

Santa Maria Library Board Book 460

Santa Ynez Library Board Book 8

Solvang Library Board Book 79

Village Library Board Book 168

Arroyo Grande Library Book and CD 115

Atascadero Library Book and CD 120

Blanchard Community Library Book and CD 62

Buellton Library Book and CD 34

Cambria Library Book and CD 17

Cayucos Library Book and CD 16

Creston Library Book and CD 11

Cuyama Valley Library Book and CD 3

Eastside Library Book and CD 1

Guadalupe Library Book and CD 1

Library Study Center Book and CD 1

Los Alamos Book and CD 7

Los Osos Library Book and CD 88

Morro Bay Library Book and CD 69

Nipomo Library Book and CD 89

Oceano Library Book and CD 14

Orcutt Library Book and CD 16

Paso Robles City Library Book and CD 71

San Luis Obispo Library Book and CD 135

San Miguel Library Book and CD 5

Santa Barbara Central Library Book and CD 2

Santa Margarita Library Book and CD 25

Santa Maria Library Book and CD 16

Shandon Library Book and CD 12

Shell Beach Library Book and CD 14

Blanchard Community Library Book and Tape 16

Santa Barbara Central Library Book and Tape 1

Arroyo Grande Library Book on CD 2207

Atascadero Library Book on CD 1737

Blanchard Community Library Book on CD 523

Buellton Library Book on CD 498

Cambria Library Book on CD 861

Carpinteria Library Book on CD 368

Cataloging Unit Book on CD 2

Cayucos Library Book on CD 237

Creston Library Book on CD 128

Cuyama Valley Library Book on CD 140

12 of 25



Eastside Library Book on CD 352

Goleta Library Book on CD 2763

Guadalupe Library Book on CD 153

Lompoc Library Book on CD 1297

Los Alamos Book on CD 159

Los Osos Library Book on CD 1168

Montecito Library Book on CD 570

Morro Bay Library Book on CD 1428

Nipomo Library Book on CD 829

Oceano Library Book on CD 38

Orcutt Library Book on CD 1128

Paso Robles City Library Book on CD 1843

San Luis Obispo Library Book on CD 1825

San Miguel Library Book on CD 27

Santa Barbara Central Library Book on CD 3016

Santa Margarita Library Book on CD 219

Santa Maria Library Book on CD 2695

Shandon Library Book on CD 30

Shell Beach Library Book on CD 144

SLO Administration Book on CD 1

Solvang Library Book on CD 679

Village Library Book on CD 332

Blanchard Community Library Book on Tape 24

Buellton Library Book on Tape 5

Goleta Library Book on Tape 3

Orcutt Library Book on Tape 2

Paso Robles City Library Book on Tape 4

Solvang Library Book on Tape 1

Eastside Library Booklet 2

Santa Barbara Central Library Booklet 6

Arroyo Grande Library Business 2

Morro Bay Library Business 1

San Luis Obispo Library Business 3

Cuyama Valley Library Caldecott 38

Guadalupe Library Caldecott 87

Los Alamos Caldecott 41

Orcutt Library Caldecott 202

Santa Maria Bookmobile Caldecott 4

Santa Maria Library Caldecott 495

Blanchard Community Library California 2

Eastside Library California 1

Lompoc Library California 187

Montecito Library California 1

Paso Robles City Library California 716

Santa Barbara Central Library California 205

Blanchard Community Library Career 102

Lompoc Library Career 4

13 of 25



Christian Fiction

Arroyo Grande Library Classics 40

Atascadero Library Classics 21

Cambria Library Classics 3

Cayucos Library Classics 6

Creston Library Classics 1

Cuyama Valley Library Classics 60

Guadalupe Library Classics 38

Los Osos Library Classics 101

Morro Bay Library Classics 29

Nipomo Library Classics 12

Oceano Library Classics 1

Orcutt Library Classics 2

San Luis Obispo Library Classics 30

Santa Maria Bookmobile Classics 2

Santa Maria Library Classics 755

Shell Beach Library Classics 2

Consumer Information

Orcutt Library Cook Books 1

Santa Maria Library Cook Books 3

Arroyo Grande Library Display 10

Atascadero Library Display 6

Cambria Library Display 4

Cayucos Library Display 2

Lompoc Library Display 4

Los Osos Library Display 3

Morro Bay Library Display 4

Nipomo Library Display 3

Paso Robles City Library Display 43

San Luis Obispo Library Display 41

Santa Barbara Central Library Display 468

Santa Maria Library Display 99

Shandon Library Display 2

Shell Beach Library Display 2

Arroyo Grande Library DVD 9685

Atascadero Library DVD 6341

Blanchard Community Library DVD 2757

Buellton Library DVD 2825

Cambria Library DVD 3731

Carpinteria Library DVD 1937

Cataloging Unit DVD 4

Cayucos Library DVD 1189

Creston Library DVD 412

Cuyama Valley Library DVD 1145

Eastside Library DVD 3099

Goleta Library DVD 10383

Guadalupe Library DVD 901

14 of 25



Lompoc Library DVD 5561

Los Alamos DVD 605

Los Osos Library DVD 3919

Montecito Library DVD 1310

Morro Bay Library DVD 5584

Nipomo Library DVD 3722

Oceano Library DVD 532

Orcutt Library DVD 3215

Paso Robles City Library DVD 4256

San Luis Obispo Library DVD 8118

San Miguel Library DVD 530

Santa Barbara Central Library DVD 13555

Santa Margarita Library DVD 1000

Santa Maria Bookmobile DVD 40

Santa Maria Library DVD 12245

Shandon Library DVD 497

Shell Beach Library DVD 801

SLO Administration DVD 223

Solvang Library DVD 1481

Village Library DVD 1245

Blanchard Community Library Foreign Language 222

Goleta Library Foreign Language 2

Lompoc Library Foreign Language 2

Paso Robles City Library Foreign Language 2

Santa Barbara Central Library Foreign Language 379

Santa Maria Library Foreign Language 791

Solvang Library Foreign Language 2

Santa Barbara Central Library Foundation 7

Santa Maria Library Foundation 1

Blanchard Community Library Genealogy 72

Santa Maria Library Genealogy 3478

Arroyo Grande Library Graphic Novels 2789

Atascadero Library Graphic Novels 2247

Blanchard Community Library Graphic Novels 589

Buellton Library Graphic Novels 7

Cambria Library Graphic Novels 273

Carpinteria Library Graphic Novels 180

Cayucos Library Graphic Novels 156

Creston Library Graphic Novels 183

Eastside Library Graphic Novels 385

Goleta Library Graphic Novels 134

Library Study Center Graphic Novels 24

Lompoc Bookmobile Graphic Novels 858

Lompoc Library Graphic Novels 1032

Los Osos Library Graphic Novels 1089

Montecito Library Graphic Novels 169

Morro Bay Library Graphic Novels 800

15 of 25



Nipomo Library Graphic Novels 1057

Oceano Library Graphic Novels 300

Paso Robles City Library Graphic Novels 510

San Luis Obispo Library Graphic Novels 2643

San Miguel Library Graphic Novels 160

Santa Barbara Central Library Graphic Novels 3421

Santa Margarita Library Graphic Novels 210

Santa Maria Bookmobile Graphic Novels 86

Santa Maria Library Graphic Novels 810

Shandon Library Graphic Novels 95

Shell Beach Library Graphic Novels 91

Solvang Library Graphic Novels 5

Village Library Graphic Novels 259

Library Study Center Graphics 57

Paso Robles City Library Graphics 1054

Santa Barbara Central Library Graphics 1

Buellton Library Hanging Bags 15

Goleta Library Hanging Bags 2

Orcutt Library Hanging Bags 26

Paso Robles City Library Hanging Bags 5

Santa Maria Library Hanging Bags 269

Arroyo Grande Library Health 1

Los Osos Library Health 20

San Luis Obispo Library Health 435

Arroyo Grande Library Holiday 1

Atascadero Library Holiday 1

Blanchard Community Library Holiday 984

Buellton Library Holiday 9

Cambria Library Holiday 98

Carpinteria Library Holiday 116

Creston Library Holiday 1

Eastside Library Holiday 89

Goleta Library Holiday 678

Library Study Center Holiday 18

Montecito Library Holiday 204

Morro Bay Library Holiday 1

Paso Robles City Library Holiday 532

San Luis Obispo Library Holiday 2

Santa Barbara Central Library Holiday 793

Santa Ynez Library Holiday 1

Solvang Library Holiday 215

Atascadero Library In-Betweens 1

Blanchard Community Library In-Betweens 225

Buellton Library In-Betweens 196

Carpinteria Library In-Betweens 358

Eastside Library In-Betweens 613

Goleta Library In-Betweens 1493

16 of 25



Los Olivos Library In-Betweens 26

Montecito Library In-Betweens 235

Paso Robles City Library In-Betweens 174

Santa Barbara Central Library In-Betweens 1972

Santa Maria Bookmobile In-Betweens 4

Santa Maria Library In-Betweens 1668

Santa Ynez Library In-Betweens 37

Solvang Library In-Betweens 304

Carpinteria Library Laptop 3

Goleta Library Large Music CD 10

Paso Robles City Library Large Music CD 1

Santa Barbara Central Library Large Music CD 57

Solvang Library Large Music CD 1

Arroyo Grande Library Large Print 1

Blanchard Community Library Large Print 1671

Buellton Library Large Print 111

Carpinteria Library Large Print 108

Cuyama Valley Library Large Print 4

Eastside Library Large Print 68

Goleta Library Large Print 1029

Guadalupe Library Large Print 46

Lompoc Library Large Print 798

Los Alamos Large Print 14

Los Olivos Library Large Print 8

Montecito Library Large Print 151

Nipomo Library Large Print 1

Orcutt Library Large Print 1592

Paso Robles City Library Large Print 1061

Santa Barbara Central Library Large Print 1078

Santa Maria Bookmobile Large Print 17

Santa Maria Library Large Print 4501

Solvang Library Large Print 158

Village Library Large Print 297

Law

Blanchard Community Library Lease 158

Blanchard Community Library Literacy 75

Paso Robles City Library Literacy 7

Blanchard Community Library Local Author 3

Buellton Library Local Author 1

Carpinteria Library Local Author 25

Lompoc Library Local Author 82

Montecito Library Local Author 8

Santa Barbara Central Library Local Author 196

Solvang Library Local Author 1

Arroyo Grande Library Local History 1

Blanchard Community Library Local History 342

Creston Library Local History 1

17 of 25



Cuyama Valley Library Local History 39

Lompoc Library Local History 1

Los Osos Library Local History 2

Montecito Library Local History 121

Nipomo Library Local History 3

Paso Robles City Library Local History 185

San Luis Obispo Library Local History 1924

Santa Barbara Central Library Local History 111

Santa Margarita Library Local History 2

Eastside Library Locked Case 1

Paso Robles City Library Locked Case 248

Santa Barbara Central Library Locked Case 1126

Carpinteria Library Manga 17

Eastside Library Manga 5

Lompoc Library Manga 794

Montecito Library Manga 21

Orcutt Library Manga 129

Santa Barbara Central Library Manga 816

Santa Maria Bookmobile Manga 10

Santa Maria Library Manga 674

Village Library Manga 17

Goleta Library Map Case 1

Santa Barbara Central Library Map Case 1

Santa Maria Library Map Case 1

Arroyo Grande Library Music CD 2930

Atascadero Library Music CD 1356

Blanchard Community Library Music CD 143

Buellton Library Music CD 212

Cambria Library Music CD 763

Carpinteria Library Music CD 667

Cataloging Unit Music CD 1

Cayucos Library Music CD 252

Creston Library Music CD 56

Eastside Library Music CD 55

Goleta Library Music CD 3510

Library Study Center Music CD 3

Lompoc Library Music CD 319

Los Osos Library Music CD 1154

Morro Bay Library Music CD 1736

Nipomo Library Music CD 1046

Oceano Library Music CD 80

Paso Robles City Library Music CD 1128

San Luis Obispo Library Music CD 2410

San Miguel Library Music CD 96

Santa Barbara Central Library Music CD 3417

Santa Margarita Library Music CD 163

Santa Maria Library Music CD 9721

18 of 25



Shandon Library Music CD 47

Shell Beach Library Music CD 264

Solvang Library Music CD 483

Village Library Music CD 257

Arroyo Grande Library Mystery 3753

Atascadero Library Mystery 1978

Blanchard Community Library Mystery 4545

Buellton Library Mystery 6

Cambria Library Mystery 1015

Carpinteria Library Mystery 179

Cayucos Library Mystery 494

Creston Library Mystery 293

Cuyama Valley Library Mystery 161

Eastside Library Mystery 52

Goleta Library Mystery 3144

Guadalupe Library Mystery 141

Library Study Center Mystery 4

Los Alamos Mystery 188

Los Olivos Library Mystery 35

Los Osos Library Mystery 1386

Montecito Library Mystery 279

Morro Bay Library Mystery 1837

Nipomo Library Mystery 1294

Oceano Library Mystery 187

Orcutt Library Mystery 2

Paso Robles City Library Mystery 3045

San Luis Obispo Library Mystery 2346

San Miguel Library Mystery 150

Santa Barbara Central Library Mystery 3972

Santa Margarita Library Mystery 240

Santa Maria Bookmobile Mystery 19

Santa Maria Library Mystery 710

Santa Ynez Library Mystery 14

Shandon Library Mystery 190

Shell Beach Library Mystery 472

SLO Administration Mystery 157

Solvang Library Mystery 277

Buellton Library New 669

Carpinteria Library New 840

Eastside Library New 545

Goleta Library New 5563

Guadalupe Library New 1

Library Study Center New 165

Lompoc Library New 947

Los Alamos New 3

Los Olivos Library New 16

Montecito Library New 651

19 of 25



Paso Robles City Library New 1461

Santa Barbara Central Library New 2741

Santa Maria Bookmobile New 1

Santa Maria Library New 394

Santa Ynez Library New 7

Solvang Library New 539

Village Library New 40

Paso Robles City Library New A/V 1

Cayucos Library Newbery 1

Cuyama Valley Library Newbery 31

Guadalupe Library Newbery 44

Los Alamos Newbery 31

Orcutt Library Newbery 190

Santa Maria Bookmobile Newbery 8

Santa Maria Library Newbery 532

Solvang Library Newbery 63

Blanchard Community Library Oversize 101

Eastside Library Oversize 3

Goleta Library Oversize 2

Lompoc Library Oversize 34

Orcutt Library Oversize 12

Paso Robles City Library Oversize 49

Santa Maria Library Oversize 212

Solvang Library Oversize 25

Village Library Oversize 2

Paso Robles City Library Pamphlet 11

Santa Maria Library Pamphlet 4

Arroyo Grande Library Paperback 2

Atascadero Library Paperback 1

Blanchard Community Library Paperback 1323

Buellton Library Paperback 55

Cambria Library Paperback 2

Cuyama Valley Library Paperback 747

Guadalupe Library Paperback 24

Library Study Center Paperback 20

Los Osos Library Paperback 1

Orcutt Library Paperback 239

Paso Robles City Library Paperback 814

Santa Maria Library Paperback 1631

Atascadero Library Parent Shelf 95

Blanchard Community Library Parent Shelf 173

Cuyama Valley Library Parent Shelf 67

Goleta Library Parent Shelf 204

Guadalupe Library Parent Shelf 98

Los Alamos Parent Shelf 2

Orcutt Library Parent Shelf 472

Paso Robles City Library Parent Shelf 2

20 of 25



Santa Barbara Central Library Parent Shelf 282

Santa Maria Library Parent Shelf 1041

Arroyo Grande Library Picture Book 1

Blanchard Community Library Picture Book 4679

Buellton Library Picture Book 1570

Carpinteria Library Picture Book 1607

Cuyama Valley Library Picture Book 601

Eastside Library Picture Book 2032

Goleta Library Picture Book 6163

Guadalupe Library Picture Book 1008

Library Study Center Picture Book 119

Lompoc Bookmobile Picture Book 344

Lompoc Library Picture Book 2482

Los Alamos Picture Book 299

Los Olivos Library Picture Book 89

Montecito Library Picture Book 1331

Orcutt Library Picture Book 2797

Paso Robles City Library Picture Book 3335

Santa Barbara Central Library Picture Book 10447

Santa Maria Bookmobile Picture Book 205

Santa Maria Library Picture Book 5065

Santa Ynez Library Picture Book 187

Solvang Library Picture Book 1605

Village Library Picture Book 988

Blanchard Community Library Professional Collection 28

Lompoc Library Professional Collection 51

Santa Maria Library Professional Collection 48

SLO Administration Professional Collection 81

Buellton Library Reference CD-ROM 1

Santa Barbara Central Library Reference CD-ROM 1

Arroyo Grande Library Romance 108

Atascadero Library Romance 13

Cuyama Valley Library Romance 17

Guadalupe Library Romance 3

Los Osos Library Romance 1

Morro Bay Library Romance 2

Nipomo Library Romance 17

Orcutt Library Romance 360

Shell Beach Library Romance 3

Arroyo Grande Library Science Fiction 686

Atascadero Library Science Fiction 404

Blanchard Community Library Science Fiction 1354

Buellton Library Science Fiction 3

Cambria Library Science Fiction 94

Carpinteria Library Science Fiction 10

Cayucos Library Science Fiction 16

Creston Library Science Fiction 9

21 of 25



Cuyama Valley Library Science Fiction 16

Eastside Library Science Fiction 7

Goleta Library Science Fiction 719

Guadalupe Library Science Fiction 16

Los Alamos Science Fiction 13

Los Olivos Library Science Fiction 2

Los Osos Library Science Fiction 254

Montecito Library Science Fiction 4

Morro Bay Library Science Fiction 267

Nipomo Library Science Fiction 155

Oceano Library Science Fiction 19

Paso Robles City Library Science Fiction 852

San Luis Obispo Library Science Fiction 524

San Miguel Library Science Fiction 7

Santa Barbara Central Library Science Fiction 714

Santa Margarita Library Science Fiction 27

Santa Maria Bookmobile Science Fiction 1

Santa Maria Library Science Fiction 159

Shandon Library Science Fiction 3

Shell Beach Library Science Fiction 21

SLO Administration Science Fiction 1

Solvang Library Science Fiction 26

Blanchard Community Library Scores 25

Montecito Library Scores 1

Santa Barbara Central Library Scores 32

Santa Maria Library Scores 5

Solvang Library Scores 2

Arroyo Grande Library Short Stories 3

Atascadero Library Short Stories 6

Cambria Library Short Stories 1

Los Osos Library Short Stories 1

Morro Bay Library Short Stories 11

Nipomo Library Short Stories 2

Paso Robles City Library Short Stories 3

San Luis Obispo Library Short Stories 7

Small Business

Santa Barbara Central Library Songbooks 1

Santa Maria Library Songbooks 318

Blanchard Community Library Spencer 154

Blanchard Community Library Storage 1

Library Study Center Storage 542

Lompoc Library Storage 53

Paso Robles City Library Storage 6

Santa Barbara Central Library Storage 3

Santa Maria Library Storage 35

SLO Administration Storage 1

Arroyo Grande Library Storytime 53

22 of 25



Atascadero Library Storytime 25

Blanchard Community Library Storytime 52

Buellton Library Storytime 2

Cambria Library Storytime 1

Carpinteria Library Storytime 4

Cayucos Library Storytime 3

Eastside Library Storytime 1

Goleta Library Storytime 7

Lompoc Bookmobile Storytime 23

Lompoc Library Storytime 103

Los Osos Library Storytime 19

Morro Bay Library Storytime 4

Nipomo Library Storytime 1

San Luis Obispo Library Storytime 59

Santa Barbara Central Library Storytime 77

Santa Maria Library Storytime 281

Solvang Library Storytime 6

Village Library Storytime 7

Arroyo Grande Library Test Books 90

Atascadero Library Test Books 49

Blanchard Community Library Test Books 173

Cambria Library Test Books 1

Carpinteria Library Test Books 1

Creston Library Test Books 1

Eastside Library Test Books 1

Goleta Library Test Books 15

Lompoc Library Test Books 25

Los Osos Library Test Books 11

Morro Bay Library Test Books 17

Nipomo Library Test Books 7

Paso Robles City Library Test Books 101

San Luis Obispo Library Test Books 36

San Miguel Library Test Books 2

Shandon Library Test Books 1

Solvang Library Test Books 1

Village Library Test Books 1

Santa Maria Bookmobile Travel 1

Paso Robles City Library Vehicle Repair 8

Santa Maria Library Vehicle Repair 725

Blanchard Community Library Video 79

Buellton Library Video 15

Goleta Library Video 1

Arroyo Grande Library Video Games 199

Atascadero Library Video Games 172

Cambria Library Video Games 49

Cayucos Library Video Games 53

Los Osos Library Video Games 117

23 of 25



Morro Bay Library Video Games 112

Nipomo Library Video Games 133

Oceano Library Video Games 68

San Luis Obispo Library Video Games 226

San Miguel Library Video Games 36

Shandon Library Video Games 30

Shell Beach Library Video Games 4

Village Library Video Games 69

Arroyo Grande Library Western 144

Atascadero Library Western 91

Blanchard Community Library Western 939

Cambria Library Western 12

Cayucos Library Western 8

Creston Library Western 16

Cuyama Valley Library Western 21

Guadalupe Library Western 2

Los Alamos Western 1

Los Osos Library Western 55

Morro Bay Library Western 58

Nipomo Library Western 19

Oceano Library Western 5

Paso Robles City Library Western 366

San Luis Obispo Library Western 74

San Miguel Library Western 7

Santa Margarita Library Western 4

Shandon Library Western 4

Shell Beach Library Western 5

Solvang Library Western 2

Arroyo Grande Library 51717

Atascadero Library 37907

BG Digital Library 8

Blanchard Community Library 45147

Buellton Library 7236

Cambria Library 9874

Carpinteria Library 6716

Cataloging Unit 154893

Cayucos Library 4381

Creston Library 6043

Cuyama Valley Library 3966

Eastside Library 7032

Goleta Library 44184

Guadalupe Library 7481

Library Study Center 1500

Lompoc Bookmobile 1451

Lompoc Library 22182

Los Alamos 2372

Los Olivos Library 653

24 of 25



Los Osos Library 18753

Montecito Library 6929

Morro Bay Library 20097

Nipomo Library 17792

Oceano Library 4682

Orcutt Library 20909

Paso Robles City Library 39518

San Luis Obispo Library 53039

San Miguel Library 3254

Santa Barbara Central Library 58170

Santa Margarita Library 4585

Santa Maria Bookmobile 1091

Santa Maria Library 102562

Santa Ynez Library 739

Shandon Library 3427

Shell Beach Library 3517

SLO Administration 322

Solvang Library 9865

Village Library 5138

25 of 25


	03.03.21_ATSAgenda
	02.03.21_ATSMinutes
	ATS Agenda Item Request Form
	blackgold_bill_merge_FIX_blg1
	blackgold_fines_merge_blg4
	blackgold_od_merge_blg2
	blackgold_backer - 12.30.19
	shelf location counts Feb 21



